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Message 

From: Thomas

Sent: 06/01/2009 10:57:10 

To: Evans Steve (FEL01)L GRO Jenkins Gareth GI 

-•-• -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•---- 
GRo

- -- -- -- — --- -----------------3 
Holmes Alan 

CC: Denham Stever GRO ; Allen Graham (BRA01) 

Subject: RE: Standard_Fujitsu_WS_V8_Jan 2009 SAE .doc 
Attachments: Standard_Fujitsu_WS_V8_Jan 2009_SAEV2 .doc 

Hi 

I've made a couple of changes to Steve's original and added in a short description of the event process 
provided by Alan. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

original Message_____ 
From: Evans Steve (FEL01) 
Sent: 05 January 2009 18:55 
To: Thomas Penny; Jenkins Gareth GI; Holmes Alan 
Cc: Denham Steve; Allen Graham (BRA01) 
subject: Standard_Fujitsu_WS_V8_Jan 2009_SAE .doc 

All 
Attached is my effort (See pg12-13) at trying to blandly describe in a paragraph the problemette recently 
addressed for Audit, in the Witness Statement. 
Please feel free to comment, and advise Steve Denham of any change required. 

Steve 


